

WEDNESDAY 1 NOVEMBER 2023 MUSEUM STREET METHODIST CHURCH, 17 BLACK HORSE LANE, IP1 2EF <u>7.00 PM</u>

Note: Please use entrance on Black Horse Lane.

WARD COUNCILLORS

ALEXANDRA:

John Cook, Labour Adam Rae, Labour Jane Riley, Labour

ST MARGARETS:

Oliver Holmes, Liberal Democrats Inga Lockington, Liberal Democrats Tim Lockington, Liberal Democrats

<u>WESTGATE:</u> Julian Gibbs, Labour Carole Jones, Labour Colin Kreidewolf, Labour

CO-OPTEES: SUFFOLK COUNTY COUNCIL COUNCILLORS

Rob Bridgeman – Labour, Bridge Division Elizabeth Johnson – Labour, St Helen's Division Debbie Richards – Conservative, St Margaret's & Westgate Division

Follow us on Twitter @areacommittees

AGENDA

	PART 1
1.	Apologies for Absence
2.	Unconfirmed Minutes of Previous Meeting - 6 September 2023 (Pages 5 - 14)
3.	To Confirm or Vary the Order of Business
4.	Declarations of Interest
5.	Responses to Public Questions
	Residents are encouraged to ask questions at Area Committee meetings. Questions will be answered by an appropriate Officer or Councillor.
	To ask a question, residents simply need to email <u>areacommitteequestions@ipswich.gov.uk</u> including their name and address, a contact telephone number, their question, and which Area Committee they wish the question to be asked at. We ask that questions be submitted by 10am two working days before the day of the meeting in order that relevant information can be brought to the committee; for this meeting the deadline is 10am on Monday 30 October 2023.
	Questions may be asked by residents without prior notice having been given, with the permission of the Chair, however it may not be possible for an answer to be given at the meeting. Priority will however be given to those residents who have submitted questions in advance.
	 All questions must either be: relevant to the area committee they are to be asked at, or; relevant to lpswich as a whole and be asked by a resident of the area covered by the committee it is to be asked at. Please note that questions or representations must not contain: references to identifiable individuals (whether by name or other information) unless the consent of that individual has been obtained and included with the notification; potentially defamatory or provocative or abusive comments; discriminatory remarks. Please note that responses will not be provided where the question requires the disclosure of confidential or exempt information.
	If for any reason a question which has been submitted in advance is not able to be asked at a meeting, the Council will, within 14 days of the meeting date, reply to the resident asking the question explaining why and if possible providing a written answer.

6.	Policing Update
7.	CAC/23/10 Funding Request - St Helen's Church (Pages 15 - 30)
8.	Chair's Update on Actions from Previous Meetings
9.	Community Intelligence - Verbal Update from Councillors
10.	CAC/23/11 Area Committee Budget Update (Pages 31 - 34)
11.	Dates of Future Meetings
	 Wednesday 3 January 2024, 7pm Wednesday 21 February 2024, 7pm

SODOZett.

SHIRLEY JARLETT MONITORING OFFICER

24 October 2023

Any enquiries about this meeting should be addressed to Linda Slowgrove - 01473 432511 Grafton House, 15 - 17 Russell Road, Ipswich IP1 2DE. Website: <u>www.ipswich.gov.uk</u>



The information contained within these papers can be made available in alternative formats. Please use the contact details above for assistance